Navarro County Local Resource Guide 2025



This resource guide was developed by the Navarro County Early Childhood Coalition during Covid-19 to help our community during those trying times. Since so many in our community continue to struggle, the Corsicana-Navarro County Public Health Department partnered with the Coalition to update our resources. We all strive to assist our community members in navigating and staying informed about resources in their area. We know that organizations across our community are updating, moving, closing and new organizations are coming in, so we've done our best to compile as much accurate information as we can. If you would like to add something to this list or revise a listing, please call Allison Bonner at 903-874-6711 or email allison@navarrohd.org and we will update it once the change has been confirmed. Thank you for sharing this information with your community and network.

Table of Contents:

Meal Assistance Options	3
Everyday Needs and Support	5
Family Support Services	7
Family Violence Survivor Resources	9
Substance Abuse and Mental Health	10
Pediatric Physical and Behavioral Therapy	12
Medical Assistance Programs	13
Employment and Transportation	15
Medical Clinics	16
<u>Dental</u>	19
<u>Vision</u>	21
Childcare	22
Home Healthcare	24
Hospice Care	25
Long Term, Assisted Living and Rehab Facilities	26
Miscellaneous Senior Services	27

Meal Assistance Options

Texans in need can go to helpfinder.org to find free or low-cost food, health, housing programs and more in your area. You can also dial 2-1-1 and select option 6 to get information on social services, community clinics, unemployment benefits and more. *** All public schools in the county offer free or low-cost meals to students during the school year. Some schools also offer summer lunch programs. Call your school for more information***

Church of Hope Food Bank

CLOSED UNTIL JANUARY 2026 The food bank is open every Tuesday from 10am-1pm.

3308 N Beaton St. Corsicana, TX 75110

Compassion Corsicana

Currently open Monday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday 9-4 and Tuesday 1-4 for a drive-through food pantry. They close from 12-1 for lunch.

517 N Commerce St, Corsicana, TX 75110 (903) 874-4971 info@compassioncorsicana.org

First Baptist Church

Provides a community meal available to all every week on Mondays from 11AM-12:30. During the meal, there is a community clothes closet open. They have clothes available for all ages. There is a small food pantry available to the community that is open 24/7.

510 W Collin St. Corsicana, TX 75110 (903) 872-7473

Frost Community Center Food Pantry

The Food Pantry is open every other Thursday from 10 am to 6 pm. They serve those living within a 10-mile radius of Frost.

217 N. Garitty St. Frost, TX (903) 682-2361

Hope to Go Food Pantry

This is a food pantry in Mildred that is open from 2pm-3pm every second and fourth Thursday.

5502 S US Hwy 287 Corsicana, TX 75109 903-303-2402

Immaculate Conception Catholic Church

They host a mobile food pantry every third Thursday of the month for anyone who needs it.

3000 W State Hwy 22 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-874-4473

Meals on Wheels

Offers meals delivered to your home. Call to see if you qualify.

888-869-6325 or 888-337-6377

Northside Baptist Church

The Care Center has food and clothing available for those that need it. It is open on Monday and Wednesday from 9am-3pm and on Fridays from 9am-12pm

2900 N. Beaton St. Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-5601

Salvation Army

They offer a Food Pantry on Monday and Wednesday from 9-11:30am and 1-3pm. They also offer Social Services Tuesday and Thursdays 9-11:30am and 1-3pm by appointment only. Call for more information.

212 W. 1st Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 (903) 874-7131

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)

Offers financial assistance buying food to those that qualify. Individuals and families can either apply in person, or apply online through www.YourTexasBenefits.Com or by calling HHSC's Information and Referral Service Helpline, 2-1-1. HHSC is the only agency that can determine eligibility.

800 N Main St. Ste J Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-4261

Women, Infants and Children (WIC)

The WIC program is a supplemental nutrition program that provides nutrition education, breastfeeding support and referrals for various agencies according to the client's needs.

219 W 6th Ave Corsicana TX 75110 (903) 872-6743

Everyday Needs and Support

Texans in need can go to helpfinder.org to find free or low-cost food, health, housing programs and more in your area. You can also dial 2-1-1 and select option 6 to get information on social services, community clinics, unemployment benefits and more.

<u>Atmos Energy Assistance (Economic Opportunities Advancement Corporation)</u>

Can assist with paying electricity bills for those that qualify. *Not an emergency assistance program, it can take a week or so to get approved*

500 Franklin Ave Waco, TX 76701 254-753-0331

Community Services

They help with home stability (limited rental assistance, non-emergent only and no utility assistance), realizing education dreams (education support with tuition, books etc.), employment support (assist with purchasing required job equipment ex: steel toed boots) and satisfying basic life needs. They also work with Meals on Wheels, and Community Transit Services. Call for more information.

302 Hospital Drive Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-2401

Compassion Corsicana

If any individuals/families have requests for financial assistance, please go to their website and complete an application and a case manager will get back with them. Individuals and families can come once every two weeks for groceries and once per week for produce. Their resale store (which has uniforms available for CISD, and JLCCS) is currently open at 111 E 1st Ave, Corsicana, TX 75110. They are open Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday 10am-2pm.

517 N Commerce St, Corsicana, TX 75110 (903) 874-4971

Corsicana Housing Authority

Provides stable quality affordable housing opportunities for low-income families throughout Navarro County. This is for public housing only; there is no section 8 or voucher housing available. Call for more information.

1360 N 13th Street Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-5643

First Baptist Church

They provide a clothing closet for anyone in need of clothes. The closet is also only open on Mondays from 11am-12:30. They will also provide prayers if families and individuals are in need of a prayer.

510 W Collin St. Corsicana, TX 75110 (903) 872-7473

First United Methodist Church of Corsicana

Providing senior and shut in ministries for church members. They have Spanish speaking staff. Office hours M-Th 8:30-4:30 and Fri 8:30-2.

320 N 15th St Corsicana, TX 75110 (903) 874-5656

Lifeline Phone and Internet Assistance

Help eligible individuals and families with a low income get discounted telephone or internet services.

1-866-454-8387 Texaslifeline.org

Low Income Energy Assistance Program

This program, combined with the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program, helps pay for heating and cooling and home weatherization for families that qualify. You can apply through Community Services Inc. (903-872-2401) or through the website at

www.tdhca.state.tx.us/communityaffairs/ceap/

Northside Baptist Church

The Care Center has clothing available for those that need it. It is open on Monday and Wednesday from 9am-3pm and on Fridays from 9am-12pm

2900 N. Beaton St. Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-5601

TXU Energy Aid

Can offer payment extensions, deferred payment plan, waived or split deposit, or waived late fees. Call for more information.

1-800-242-9113

Family Support Services

Texans in need can go to helpfinder.org to find free or low-cost food, health, housing programs and more in your area. You can also dial 2-1-1 and select option 6 to get information on social services, community clinics, unemployment benefits and more.

Children and Family Institute

They offer Parenting Classes on Tues, Wed, and Thurs, at either 10am or 10pm. When you attend the parenting classes, you will have the opportunity to receive diapers, wipes, children's furniture, clothes and toiletries. They also offer an Adoption Program and Fatherhood Parenting Classes by appointment. Please call for more information.

3201 W 7th Ave Ste. 100 Corsicana, Texas 75110 903-229-6090

Help Me Grow

For kids <6years old they offer complete developmental screenings to ensure they're hitting their milestones. They will help in answering pregnancy, parenting and child development questions. Connecting children and their families to community resources and support.

Call 844-689-5437 HelpMeGrowNorthTexas.org

Hope Center

The Hope Center is available to speak with you about your pregnancy options, adoption options, set an appointment for pregnancy testing and limited ultrasound, or offer spiritual mentorship. They help women apply for Women's Medicaid. They will continue to offer Earn While You Learn Classes on pregnancy, infant parenting and toddler parenting classes. You can earn the material assistance you need to take care of your children while learning valuable parenting techniques. If you wish to enroll in Earn While You Learn Classes, you must be pregnant or have a child under 36 months of age. Call for more information.

3124 W State Hwy 22 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-2881 education@hopecorsicana.com

Presbyterian Children's Homes and Services (PCHAS)

PCHAS offers a range of services and programs such as the ones listed below.

122 S. 12th St. Suite 106 Corsicana, TX 75110

Child and Family Program (Part of PCHAS)

The Child and Family Program offer short term counseling for child, parents or both, parenting skills, and more for no cost. Please call us for availability.

312 N 13th St. Corsicana, Texas 75110 903-874-2517 crystal.shepherd@pchas.org

Growing Together Program (Part of PCHAS)

The Growing Together Program provides services to families in Navarro, Freestone, Limestone, and Hill County with at least one child under the age of 6 or pregnant. The program provides individualized parenting support and can meet with families in the office, in the home, or virtually. The program also offers group support through parent education classes, book clubs, and parent cafes where dinner and childcare are provided. Growing Together can provide some material assistance for enrolled families, including diapers, formula, and wipes. The program also has licensed mental health professionals for parents wanting mental health support. Please call us for availability or find us on Facebook at www.facebook.com/GrowingTogetherPCHAS.

122 S 12th St. Suite 106. Corsicana, Texas 75110 903-229-4853 rachel.gillespie@pchas.org

Texas Youth Hotline

This is a dedicated phone line for children or teenagers to ask questions like I just ran away from home, where can I find help or for parents to call seeking advice. Available 24/7.

Call 800-989-6884 or Text 512-872-5777

VOICE

We teach critical life skills and promote behavioral health and wellness to students and their families at schools and community sites. Our programs use evidence-based curriculums that are age-appropriate for kindergarten through twelfth-grade students. Call for more information on our programs.

107 W 5th Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-0180

Women, Infants and Children (WIC)

The WIC program is a supplemental nutrition program that provides nutrition education, breastfeeding support and referrals for various agencies according to the client's needs.

219 W 6th Ave Corsicana TX 75110 (903) 872-6743

Family Violence Survivor Resources

Texans in need can go to helpfinder.org to find free or low-cost food, health, housing programs and more in your area. You can also dial 2-1-1 and select option 6 to get information on social services, community clinics, unemployment benefits and more.

Children's Advocacy Center

The Children's Advocacy Center is available for crisis counseling and forensic interviews through referrals that come from law enforcement or child protective services. Their team asks that the public continue to make reports to the DFPS Hotline 800-252-5400 or to your local law enforcement office.

Crime Victim Assistance

If you have a criminal case against an abuser in Navarro County, you can get help through this office. They will assist you through the processes of the case and can offer a resource list for any additional help they can't offer. They can also assist with protective orders for victims of violent crimes in Navarro County. For additional questions, calls are welcome.

Navarro County District Attorney's Office 903-875-3309

Family Abuse Center

Headquartered in Waco, with branches in nearby counties, FAC provides shelter to survivors of domestic and sexual violence, human trafficking, and stalking. Shelter is accepting new residents pending availability. They also offer legal support for those needing it. Call the hotline for more information.

The Hotline number is 800-283-8401 and is staffed 24/7.

House of Refuge

Closed until further notice

903-874-4971

National Domestic Violence Hotline

Voice: 1-800-799-SAFE (7233)

Text: 1-800-787-3224

Website: www.thehotline.org

Texas Youth Hotline

This is a dedicated phone line for children or teenagers to ask questions like I just ran away from home, where can I find help or for parents to call seeking advice. Available 24/7.

Call 800-989-6884

or

Text 512-872-5777

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Care

Texans in need can go to helpfinder.org to find free or low-cost food, health, housing programs and more in your area. You can also dial 2-1-1 and select option 6 to get information on social services, community clinics, unemployment benefits and more.

Alcoholics Anonymous

Monday-Saturday 12pm and 8pm and on Sundays at 8pm 2412 N Beaton St Corsicana. TX 75110

Tuesday-Saturday at 12pm 310 N Beaton St Corsicana, TX 75110

Child and Family Guidance Center (Formerly ADAPT)

The Child and Family Guidance Center are still accepting new clients for patients 3 years old and up. They assist with behavioral health medications, offer 1 on 1 therapy, and skills classes. Please call for more information.

319 North 12th Street, Suite 1 Corsicana, TX 75110 214-351-3490

Crisis Text Line

Serves people experiencing <u>any type of crisis</u> and provides free, 24/7 emotional support and information through texting with a live, trained specialist. You can access the Crisis Text Line by texting "HOME" to 741741.

Genesis Medical Detox

Offers individualized medically monitored drug and alcohol detox services. Accepts most major insurances including state Medicaid and Medicare plans.

Call 844-895-0537 or visit www.genesismedicaldetox.com for more information.

Help Finder

Find free or low-cost helping programs in your area. Programs for food, health, housing, and more.

www.helpfinder.org

Homeward Bound Inc.

Offers specialized help for those struggling with substance abuse, recovery support, including detoxification, residential programs for men, women, and those diagnosed with HIV/AIDS. Pregnant women can only receive outpatient services. Call for more information.

319 N 12th Street, Suite 6 Corsicana, TX 75110 214-941-3500 Ext: 502

Impact Navarro

Promotes a drug free community. Offers youth prevention programs.

3521 I-45 Corsicana, TX 75110 972-518-1821

Narcotics-Anonymous

Meetings are on Wednesdays from 6-7pm at the address below.

2412 N Beaton St Corsicana, TX 75110

National Maternal Mental Health Hotline

24/7 free confidential emotional support resources and referrals offered before, during and after pregnancy. Hotline is in English, Spanish and 60 other languages.

1-833-TLC-MAMA 1-833-852-6262

National Suicide Prevention Hotline

Free and confidential support for people or their loved ones who are in distress. Online chat, deaf/hard of hearing services and Spanish available as well.

1-800-273-8255

https://suicidepreventionlifeline.org

North Texas Behavioral Health Authority

Offers assistance with mental health, substance abuse and more. Call for information.

469-526-3843

Suicide and Crisis Lifeline

The 988 Lifeline provides 24/7 free and confidential support for people in distress, prevention and crisis resources for you or your loved ones.

Call 988

Texas Child Health Access Through Telemedicine

This is a state funded program for children experiencing intense worry, sadness, anger, or other mental health concerns. They offer 2-4 sessions with a mental health professional, psychological and psychiatric support, mental health care and crisis intervention, and community referrals for long-term counseling as needed.

For more information speak with your school counselor about TCHATT

Texas Youth Hotline

This is a dedicated phone line for children or teenagers to ask questions like I just ran away from home, where can I find help or for parents to call seeking advice. Available 24/7.

Call 800-989-6884 or Text 512-872-5777

The Inn Corsicana

This is a non-profit organization that offers housing, education and employment to women 18 and over, with or without children, who are struggling to quit drugs and/or alcohol. They offer a no cost and low-cost program along with wrap around services to help individuals and Families find their purpose and gain independence. Call or visit their website for more details.

202 N Beaton St.

Corsicana Tx, 75110 www.theinncorsicana.org 903-288-0041

Pediatric Physical and Behavioral Therapy

Texans, no matter where they live, can go to helpfinder.org to find free or low-cost food, health, housing programs and more in your area. You can also dial 2-1-1 and select option 6 to get information on social services, community clinics, unemployment benefits and more.

Child and Family Guidance Center (Formerly ADAPT)

The Child and Family Guidance Center are still accepting new clients for patients 3 years old and up. They assist with behavioral health medications, offer 1 on 1 therapy, and skills classes. Please call for more information.

319 North 12th Street, Suite 1 Corsicana, TX 75110 214-351-3490

Early Childhood Intervention

Helps Children 0-3, with speech therapy, behavioral therapy, and others. For information on their program please call 844-NTX-KIDS, or 844-689-5437.

Galliant ABA Therapy

Galliant offers ABA Therapy in-center, with half-day, and full-day programs on Monday-Friday 8am-4pm. Our center focuses on individualized therapy, socialization skills, communication skills, behavior challenges, daily living skills, & more.

306 Hospital Drive Corsicana, TX 75110 469-242-0960

Innovative Therapies

They specialize in Children and Youth Crisis Intervention, Attention Deficit Disorder, Autism, ADHD, ADD, Cerebral Palsy, Hearing Impairments and Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder.

3728 US-287 Corsicana, TX 75109 903-874-6315

VOICE

We teach critical life skills and promote behavioral health and wellness to students and their families at schools and community sites. Our programs use evidence-based curriculums that are age-appropriate for kindergarten through twelfth-grade students. Call for more information on our programs.

107 W 5th Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-0180

Medical Assistance Programs

Texans in need can go to helpfinder.org to find free or low-cost food, health, housing programs and more in your area. You can also dial 2-1-1 and select option 6 to get information on social services, community clinics, unemployment benefits and more.

Amputee Coalition

This coalition offers assistance with prosthetics and prosthetic services.

888-267-5669 www.amputee-coalition.org

Corsicana-Navarro County Public Health Department

We offer low-cost/free vaccines to adults and children through the Texas Vaccine Program. Vaccines are given Monday-Friday from 8-11am and 1-4pm. Free/low-cost TB and STD testing and treatment offered by appointment only. LabCorp lab work offered at cost with lab order. Call for more information.

115 W Collin St Corsicana, TX 75110 903-874-6711

Limbs for Life Foundation

Limbs for Life is a global nonprofit organization dedicated to providing fully functional prosthetic care for individuals who cannot otherwise afford it.

405-743-5174 www.limbsforlife.org

Lions Club Eyeglasses Assistance Program

This program helps children be seen by an optometrist and receive eyeglasses if needed. It is for kids 17 and under only. Call for more information.

903-875-5462

Navarro County Cancer Support

This is a non-profit group where their primary purpose is to provide assistance to those in need during cancer treatment.

For additional information call 903-875-4652

Navarro County Indigent Healthcare Program

The Indigent Health Care Program is medical coverage for people who are not Medicaid eligible, with income less than 21% the Federal Poverty Level. It will cover necessary doctors' visits, and three prescriptions a month. Call for more information.

601 N 13th Street Corsicana, TX 75110 903-519-5659 (This is a temporary phone number as of 10-15-25 and will be updated ASAP)

OnMed Care Station

This is a free virtual doctors visit that can order labs and write prescriptions. There is no appointment needed. The building is open Monday through Friday from 8AM to 6PM and Saturdays from 8AM to 2PM.

3205 W 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110

Perry Health

They provide diabetic supplies delivered to your home. One on one nurse calls/follow ups. Report glucometer results to your provider for you.

Call for more information 470-594-4450 or 855-525-1350.

The Range of Motion Project (ROMP)

ROMP's mission is to ensure access to high-quality prosthetic care for underserved people, improving mobility and independence.

info@rompglobal.org



Employment

Texans in need can go to helpfinder.org to find free or low-cost food, health, housing programs and more in your area. You can also dial 2-1-1 and select option 6 to get information on social services, community clinics, unemployment benefits and more.

Applying for Unemployment Assistance

Those who have recently become unemployed may be able to apply for unemployment benefits through the Texas Workforce Commission. They can apply online at Unemployment Benefit Services. This service is available seven days a week, 24hours a day, or call a Tele-Center at 800-939-6631 and speak to a customer service representative.

Diversified Sourcing Solutions

Applicants must bring two forms of ID with them to fill out applications. The applications are not processed on site. There is no appointment needed.

Mon-Fri 8am-12pm and 1pm-5pm 1023 W. 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-493-6113

Top Notch Personnel, Inc.

We are open during our normal hours to fill positions and process. Call for more information.

1023 W 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-4334

Workforce Solutions North Central Texas

Our workforce center staff are available to serve you by phone Mon-Fri 8-5.

720 North Beaton St Corsicana, TX 75110 903-874-8276

New location anticipated Spring 2026 - 3201 W 7th Ave. Corsicana, TX 75110

Transportation

Community Transit Service (CSI)

Transportation services are still running as regularly scheduled. Individuals need to call to set up a ride a week in advance. For information on specific policies and procedures please call.

903-872-2405

Medicaid Transportation

If you or your child can't get to the doctor or dentist, Medicaid may be able to help by offering free rides or money to help get to and from the doctor, dentist, hospital or drug store. To find out if you qualify, call us toll-free.

1-877-633-8747

Medical Clinics

Texans in need can go to helpfinder.org to find free or low-cost food, health, housing programs and more in your area. You can also dial 2-1-1 and select option 6 to get information on social services, community clinics, unemployment benefits and more.

Bluebonnet Family Medicine

Sees children and adults. Accepts insurance.

301 Hospital Drive Ste. 190 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-229-4292

Brighter Horizon Pediatrics

Accept Medicaid, CHIP and private insurance

1115 W 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-229-4727

Clinica Hispania La Familia

Accepting patients 5 years old and up, doesn't accept any insurances.

113 N Main St Corsicana, TX 75110 469-662-1449

Corsicana Crossings

Adults only clinic, accepts Adult Medicaid

3201 Corsicana Crossings Blvd Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-6065

Corsicana-Navarro County Health Department

USCIS Physicals offered by appointment only. Immunizations and Lab services are provided Monday through Friday from 8-11am and 1-4pm with no appointment needed. Now accepting all insurances. Our STD Clinic is open Monday through Thursday 8-11 and 1-4 by appointment only. TB blood testing and treatments by appointment only. CPR and Safe Sitter classes are now being offered. Please call for more information.

115 W Collin St. Corsicana, TX 75110 903-874-6711

Enviva

Adult only clinic; accepts Medicaid.

220 E 3rd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-874-5866

Eve Center

Accepts Medicaid, Amerigroup, Molina and Wellpoint. Sees girls of all ages and boys up to the age of 8.

701 W 7th Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-257-3677

Grace Family Clinic

No insurances accepted

3200 TX-22 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-875-2188

Hometown Medical Associates

Primary and Walk-in clinic for adults and kids. Accepts certain Medicaid plans.

106 S Beaton Corsicana, TX 75110 903-602-5009

Hope Health

Sees patients of all ages, accepts Medicaid, CHIP and private insurances.

805 W Lampasas St Ennis, TX 75119 972-923-2440

Integrity Urgent Care

Walk-in clinic only, for all ages, accepts Medicaid, CHIP and private insurances.

2901 W 7th Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-616-0111

Medical Associates of Navarro County - Pediatrics

Pediatric clinic only, accepts Medicaid, CHIP and private insurances.

301 Hospital Drive Ste. 150 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-641-4800

Navarro Family Clinic

Walk-in Clinic: Clinic for all ages, accepts CHIP, and all Medicaid except plans from Aetna, United

Health Community Star, and Women's Medicaid.

Primary Doctor: Clinic for 18 and over only, accepts Medicaid.

1321 W 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-602-8300

Total Point Urgent Care

Walk-in clinic: Clinic for all ages, accepts Medicaid.

Wellness Program: \$59 a month and includes unlimited office visits, some labs, school/sports physicals, and flu vaccines.

2312 W 7th Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-448-7611

Well Med Corsicana

Primary doctor's office for ages 16 and up.

401 Hospital Drive, Ste 140 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-201-6405



Dental Care

Texans in need can go to helpfinder.org to find free or low-cost food, health, housing programs and more in your area. You can also dial 2-1-1 and select option 6 to get information on social services, community clinics, unemployment benefits and more.

Aspen Dental

Sees patients of all ages, accepts most insurance plans except for Medicaid

3820 State Hwy 31 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-603-7044

Corsicana Children's Dental Group

Pediatric office only, accepts Medicaid, CHIP and private insurance

842 W 7th Ave Suite C Corsicana, TX 75110 903-874-5437

Corsicana Hometown Dental

Sees patients 3 years old and up, only accepts PPO insurances.

416 N 15th St Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-7388

Gallup Dental

Sees patients of all ages, accepts all PPO dental plans, does not take Medicaid

218 W 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-3981

John Smith DDS

See patients of all ages, and takes Medicaid for patients 21 and under.

500 W 3rd Ave Ste 1 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-3043

Just Wright Dental and Implant Center

Sees patients of all ages, does not take Medicaid at this time, accepts most dental PPO plans

1430 W 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-420-3839

Justin Pillans DDS

Sees all patients 4yrs and up, accepts all dental PPO plans, is not accepting new Medicaid/Medicare patients at this time. Call for more information.

3104 W Hwy 22 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-8407

Navarro Dental Center

Sees patients of all ages and accepts Medicaid up to age 20, and private insurance

1661 W 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-1661

Picasso Dental

Sees patients of all ages, accepts all children's Medicaid and certain adult Medicaid

3811 W State Hwy 31 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-874-4867



Eye Care

Envision Eye Care

Sees patients 4yrs and up, accepts certain Medicaid plans.

202 W 5th Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-5681

Gold Eye Clinic

Sees patients of all ages, accepts certain Medicaid plans.

800 N Beaton Corsicana, TX 75110 903-874-0005

My Eye Doctor

Sees mostly patients 3 and up, accepts pediatric and adult Medicaid.

400 N 15th St Corsicana, TX 75110 903-229-4141

Walmart Vision and Glasses

Medicaid is not accepted for the optometrist but some plans are accepted for frames and lenses

3801 State Hwy 31 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-641-0251

Childcare

Financial Aid for childcare through Texas Workforce Solutions: Financial aid for childcare is available to families throughout Texas, although eligibility guidelines may differ depending on where you reside.

Betts Busy Bodies

111 SE 5th St. Kerens, TX 75144 903-329-0036

Boys & Girls Club

After school and summer program serving ages 6-18 1000 G W Jackson Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-9231

Brighter Horizons

4700 TX-31 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-875-2228

Candy Cane Daycare

3704 W State Hwy 22 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-6781

Child Care Group at Corsicana Early Head Start

910 W 5th Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 430-775-6079

Country Kids

902 E Calhoun Street Rice, TX 75155 903-326-6083

Creative Children's Center

220 Oaklawn Dr. Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-9727

The Drop-Inn Academy

For children 6wks-4yrs old. Parent or guardian must be in the Parent Support Program at The Inn Corsicana. This program offers case management, peer support, financial planning and parenting classes. One of the many benefits of participating in this program is no cost and low cost drop-in care for children under the age of 5 while the parent is working towards stability.

202 N Beaton Street Corsicana, TX 75110 903-288-0041

The Eagle's Nest Play to Learn Center

5955 S US-287 Corsicana, TX 75109 903-519-1837

Kingdom Kidz Christian Academy

3900 FM 744 Corsicana, TX 75110 903-602-5053

Little Harvard

1427 W 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-641-0228

<u>Little Red Schoolhouse</u>

217 F Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-1361

Little Tykes Learning Center

405 N Wyrick St Frost, TX 76641 903-682-4285

Mary Peterson CCC

1103 E Collin St. Corsicana, TX 75110 903-874-7091

My Tiny Hearts

301 E 3rd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 214-650-4306

Navarro Kiddy Kollege

604 McKinney Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-8050

Stay and Play Learning Center

2009 W 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110 903-872-8082

Westminster Presbyterian Child Enrichment Program (CEP)

312 N 13th St Corsicana, TX 75110 903-874-2311

YMCA of Corsicana

After school programs and financial aid are available for some schools. Call for more information 400 Oaklawn Drive 903-872-2412

Home Healthcare

Care Big Personal Care

Care Big is a nurse-owned personal caregiver agency rooted in Texas, dedicated to providing your loved ones with comprehensive care. Every caregiver at our agency is meticulously trained by registered nurses to deliver professional support tailored to individual needs. Contact us for more information.

469-770-3334

Centerwell Home Health

We believe that healing happens best at home. As part of the Corsicana community—our local nurses and therapists deliver personalized and compassionate care to meet your needs right where you're most comfortable. As members of the Corsicana community, we are committed to making a real difference in the lives of our neighbors. Our patients become our family, and we are here to guide you every step of the way.

903-874-9147

Divine Home Care Services

From hourly visits to 24-hour care, and from companionship to Alzheimer's care, we provide personal assistance, respite, and household services to our valued clients including bathing & grooming, meal preparation, med reminders, fall prevention, incontinence care and more. As a licensed, bonded, and insured company, we ensure that you and your loved one will receive professional home care services with a personal touch. Call today to schedule your free in-home consultation.

254-294-3896

Elara Caring Skilled Home Health

With a focus on recovery, rehabilitation and health education, our Skilled Home Health support team provides a wide range of clinical health services to keep, or to transition you or a loved one home safely. Call for more information.

903-519-3340

Home Helpers Home Care

Our team of experienced caregivers is committed to understanding and addressing the unique needs of each client, ensuring that they receive the best possible care tailored to their individual circumstances. As one of the nation's leading providers of senior care, we deliver a broad range of services designed to support clients facing various conditions and challenges. We offer various ways to get services covered such as the VA or veterans care coordination. We also will work with long-term insurance policies as well as private pay options. Call for more information.

903-872-9155

Traditions Health

Whether the patient is suffering from a minor illness, recovering from a surgical procedure or a chronic condition, home health care helps people remain at home and live as independently as possible. Our clinicians work with the care provider, patient, and patient's loved ones to determine reasonable goals and develop a plan to meet those goals. Call for more information.

972-878-6877

Hospice Care

Alinea Family Hospice Care

Hospice generally does not seek a cure but enriches life without hastening or postponing one's end of life transition. We recognize the importance of nurturing the physical, emotional, and spiritual needs of the patient and their families. By focusing on the person's needs and managing the symptoms of a disease and highlighting quality of life versus length of life we are able to fully enrich their lives and prepare them for the final event of life. Our work is a celebration of life and is designed to provide great support and guidance in making many important decisions involving both the patient and their family.

972-563-1560

Always Accurate Hospice

We provide hospice in Texas with a team-oriented approach, expert medical care, pain management, and emotional and spiritual support expressly tailored to the patient's needs and wishes. We also offer compassionate support for the patient's loved ones every step of the way.

469-376-6763

Bristol Hospice

Hospice care centers around the patient and family. Our goal at Bristol Hospice is to empower you to make your own choices regarding care and assistance. The team serves as your advocate, helping you to access the information and resources you need during this very challenging time. Our hospice team members also serve as teachers, enabling the family to care for their loved one in their setting of choice. Bristol Hospice recognizes that the family and caregivers need an extra measure of support both during and after their experience of caring for a loved one in transition. We are dedicated to the premise that "every patient matters to the last moment of their life."

972-923-2436

Hand in Hand Hospice

Hospice is a specialized approach to care designed to bring comfort and support to individuals facing serious illnesses. At Hand in Hand Hospice, our dedicated team provides comprehensive care that meets the physical, emotional, and spiritual needs of both patients and their loved ones. Our focus is on enhancing quality of life and preserving dignity, offering compassionate support throughout this important phase of care.

903-874-7700

Traditions Health

Our team is passionate about building relationships with our patients and their loved ones. Whether the need is physical, spiritual, or emotional, our compassionate hospice experts are available to provide the necessary support. Comfort and dignity are the anchors of hospice care. Our clinicians are highly skilled at recognizing and managing symptoms early, in most cases allowing the patient to remain comfortable at home throughout the end of their life.

972-878-6877

Long Term, Assisted Living and Rehab Facilities

Brookdale Assisted Living

3329 W 7th Ave Corsicana, TX 75110

903-872-8400

Epic Nursing and Rehabilitation

3210 TX-22 Corsicana, TX 75110

903-872-4880

Kerens Care Center

809 NE 4th Street Kerens, TX 75144

903-396-3211

Legacy at Corsicana

3300 W 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110

903-282-1273

Meadows of Corsicana

3301 W Park Row Blvd Corsicana, TX 75110

903-872-2455

Twilight Home Nursing and Rehab Center

3001 W 4th Ave Corsicana, TX 75110

903-872-2521

The Village at Heritage Oaks

3002 W 2nd Ave Corsicana, TX 75110

903-282-1277

Miscellaneous Senior Services

Corley Funeral Home

418 N 13th Street Corsicana, TX 75110

903-874-3755

CSE Mobility and Scrubs

3731 W Hwy 31 Suite E Corsicana, TX 75110

903-224-6273

Griffin-Roughton Funeral Home

1530 N 45th Street Corsicana, TX 75110

903-874-4774

The Hale Law Firm

417 W Main Street Waxahachie, TX 75165

214-446-5080

Miracle-Ear Hearing Aids

105 W 7th Ave Ste 800 Corsicana, TX 75110

903-747-1718